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Malave, Erin

From: Lettmann, Kelly [Kelly.Lettmann@wolterskluwer.com]

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 1:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: The Univision Network Limited Partnership - Change in address

Hello there,

| contacted your office regarding an amendment to an annual report today for The Univision Network Limited
Partnership, file # B92000000057. For some reason, it would not give me the option to do this online. The
representative indicated that | could send an email to this address in order to change the physical and mailing
address.

The physical address should be:

9405 NW 415 Street
Miami, FL. 33178

The mailing address should be:

500 Frank W Burr Bivd
Glenpointe CNT. W. -6 FL
Teaneck, NJ 07666

Are you able to please change this information at your earliest convenience? Please reply to confirm.
Thanks so much!
Regards,

Kelly M, Lettmann

Associate Customer Specialist, Annual Reports Management Team
CT, a Wolters Kluwer business

120 South Central Ave, Suite 400

Clayton, MO 63105

Team Phone - 314.863.1852
Main Phone - 314.863.5545
Fax - 314.863.6877

Email: Kelly Lettmann@wolierskiuwer.com
Team Email: CTARTeam@wkglobal.com




